
Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Heather, 

Maureen Reilly [MReilly@toddgroundwater.com] 
7 /3/2019 10:03:24 AM 
Cole, Heather D. [Heather.Cole@gswater.com] 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Christina Berg I und 
[CBerglund@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Iris Priestaf 
[I Priestaf@toddgrou ndwater. com] 
RE: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center - SWRCB 

Todd_IBEC_WSA_DRAFT_070219.pdf 

We are happy to provide you with our draft Water Supply Assessment for the Inglewood Basketball Entertainment 
Center. Please review the draft and let us know if you have any questions or comments. 

Thank you for your help on this project, 
Maureen 

Tviaureen Reilly. PE 
Senior Engineer 

T 
2490 lVlariner Square Loop, Suite 215 
Alameda. CA 9'4501 
510.747.6920 x113 
mreilly0),toddgroundwater.com 
www.toddgroundwater.com 

From: Cole, Heather D. <Heather.Cole@gswater.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 1:39 PM 
To: Maureen Reilly <MReilly@toddgroundwater.com> 
Subject: FW: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center - SWRCB 

Hello Ms. Reilly, 

As requested, please refer to the SWRCB link for the information. 

Thanks again, 

Heather 

SWRCB 

i:irams V'l/2ter-Use-And-Effidenc Urhan-W2ter-Use-Effidenc Urhan-V'l/2ter-Maria emerit-



:Heather Co[e 
Contract )lcfrninistrator- :New <Business 
Office: (714) 535-7711 J\.,348 
1Fax:_: (714) 535-8616 

From: Maureen Reilly <MReilly@toddgroundwater.corn> 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 12:23 PM 
To: Cole, Heather D. <Heather.Cole@lgswater.com> 
Subject: RE: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center 

Heather, 
We are finishing our work on the WSA for the IBEC project. We'd like to update the WSA to include pumping from each 
aquifer through 2018. I was able to find total pumping by GSWC for the central basin and west basin from the WRD 
Watermaster. It appears GSWC pumps in the central basin for more than one service area. Can you help complete the 
table attached? 

Thank you, 
Maureen 

1\/fameen Reilly. PE 
Senior Engineer 

2490 1\fariner Square Loop. Suite 215 
Alameda, CA 94501 
51.0.747.6920 xlB 
imeilly(Q)toddgroundwater.com 
www.toddgroundwater.com 

From: Co I e, Heath er D. < M.?.§J.b.?.r.,.G9..l.?..@.g§y{~~J.?.r.,.~qr.D.> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 2:05 PM 

To: Maureen Reilly <.MB?.!.UY..@.t9..QQ!.m2.~LCT.ct.W..9..t?L.(.9..DJ.> 
Subject: RE: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center [GSW questions for Developer} 

Conference Call 888-895-6448 pass code 4454604420# 

.7-f'eat!ier Co[e 
Contract .Administrator- !lfeiu <Business 
CJ}fice: (714) 535-7711.x:_.348 



!fa~· (111) 535-8616 

Golden State 
Water Companv 

From: Maureen Rei 11 y < !Y.1 . .R.0!.!.t.Y..@.t9...\:.t\:.lf~U?..~.!.O..~.!YY.0.t?.!.".:.f.9..!.!:3.> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 2:01 PM 

To: Cole, Heather D. <tl..00.tb.?.r..,.\::.9..!.?..@E~.W§Jqr..,.~Q.DJ.> 
Subject: Re: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center [GSW questions for Developer} 

Yes, we assumed it was via phone as we are located in the Bay Area. 

Should we call your office line? 

On Mar 6, 2019, at 1:59 PM, Cole, Heather D. <.t!.f.§.tJ.1.fE.:.(.QJ .. 0.@_g~y:~_§.t?.!.".:.f.9..!.!:!.> wrote: 

Hello Maureen, 

Did you and team prefer to call in? 

Thanks, 

Heather 

J{eatfier Co{e 
Contract.Jf.aministrator- ~New 'Business 
Office: (714) 535-7711 _r.,348 
<Fa>1J (714) 535-8616 

<in1ageOOljpg> 

From: Maureen Reilly <MReilly@toddgrnundwater.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 1:56 PM 

To: Cole, Heather D. <.t!.§'..§.\J.\§'..f....;:;9...1.f.@K~YY..§\§'.E:..~;gx!.P 
Subject: Re: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center [GSW questions for Developer} 

EXTERf,JAL EMAIL 
Heather, 

Is there a call-in number for our 2pm meeting? 

Thank you, 

Maureen 

On Mar 4, 2019, at 2:56 PM, Cole, Heather D. <Heather.Cole@gswater.com> wrote: 

Hello Maureen: 

Are there any water connections with the City of Inglewood? It seems the water mains indicated on 102 St belongs to 
the City and water improvements are connecting to it. 

Does the City own well [south of 102 St.] to be relocated? 



Thanks again, 

Heather 

<image002.jpg> 
:Keatfter Co{e 
Contract)4dministrator- !]Ve·w (j)usiness 
C!f_fice: (714) 535-1111.r_.348 
Pa>G (714) 535-8616 

<.ln1age003 ,jpg> 
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